
Hawaii Health Systems Corporation
1027 Hala Drive

Honolulu, Hawaii 96817

December 16, 2018

TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Scott Kawai

Oahu Region Contracts Manager

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2

RFP No. HHSC FY 19-010

Maluhia Wheelchair and Passenger Bus

Responses to the RFI(s) to date are below.

1. Is a World Trans bus body an approved equal to the requested Starcraft Star Lite?

Response: Yes, the World Trans bus body is similar and acceptable.

2. Bidders required to meet HRS-437?

Response: All bidders shall be responsive and responsible. All State and County laws, requirements,

and regulations shall be adhered to.

3. Bidders required to be licensed as a motor vehicle & repair dealer?

Response: As part of the Technical Proposal portion of the Proposal Package, please explain in detail

all warranties and provide details on receiving services. An on-island service team/mainland service

team should be noted in proposal. Please also list who will be providing the warranties—dealer/seller

or manufacturer, or both.

4. Is track seating required?

Response: No, track seating is not required. Please list type of passenger seating in proposal for

evaluation committee to review.

5. Is a Braun wheelchair lift with 34” x 54” platform required?

Response: No, a similar lift systems can be listed. Exact 34” x 54” platform dimension not required.

Please list lift system model and size for evaluation committee to review.

Please note deadline to submit a proposal is December 21, 2018, by 2:00 p.m. Thank you.


